Minutes Robinson Township Board of Trustees March 10, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. 12010 120th Ave, Grand Haven, MI 49417

Present: Supervisor Frank Johnson, Treasurer Bonnie Hayward, Clerk Christine Saddler, Trustee Vugteveen and Trustee Travis Bergman Also present: Attorney Ron Bultje and nine members of the public.

Johnson gave the invocation followed by the Pledge of Allegiance

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Bergman to approve the minutes of the February 10, 2021 Regular Board meeting. Motion carried.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Hayward to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Opening remarks of the Supervisor. Glad to be meeting back in person.

Public Comment: Commissioner Greg DeJong gave a County update. Among other happenings, the AG preservation group has recently added a new farm.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Johnson to approve the Zoning Map Amendment Ordinance 2021-03-01 based on the recommendations of the Planning Commission at their February 23, 2021 meeting. Roll call vote was taken with all members present voting yes. Motion carried.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Johnson to approve the Contract Zoning Agreement with Novakoski for parcel No. 70-04-31-400-002 and to authorize the Clerk and Supervisor to sign the agreement. Roll call vote was taken with all members present voting yes. Motion carried.

Johnson made a motion supported by Hayward to approve the project estimate from the Ottawa County Road Commission for the paving of 136th Ave from Lincoln to Buchanan and to authorize the Clerk to sign. Roll call vote was taken with all members present voting yes. Motion carried.

Hayward made a motion supported by Vugteveen to untable the dumpster day discussion. Motion carried.

Supervisor Johnson gave some preliminary information about an individual who has dumpsters that he would bring for a cost of \$326/dumpster. Gary Orr would assist with loading the dumpsters with his equipment.

Saddler made a motion supported by Hayward to table the dumpster day discussion until more concrete information can be obtained including insurance coverage. Motion carried.

Public comment: happy that dumpster day will return this year.

Hayward stated that there will be an informational meeting with the residents along 104th before the paving begins.

Budget Public Hearing date was set for March 24th at 7:00 p.m.

Discussion was held regarding the expiring special use for Pete Bourque. Supervisor Johnson will follow up with him regarding a possible contract zoning agreement.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Hayward to pay the bills. Motion carried.

Reports:

- Library: Options to have a library drop box at the Township hall are being explored.
- Absentee ballots are in the process of being sent out for the May 4, 2021 Special Election
- Fire: Activity has slowed down. There is a committee working on the specs for a new truck which is anticipated to be two years out. Angela Headley has been accepted as a member of the Ottawa County Hazardous Materials and Technical Rescue Team.

Saddler made a motion supported by Vugteveen to approve Angela Headley's OCHMTRT membership and to pay her Robinson Township rate for any trainings and runs. Roll call vote was taken with all members present voting yes. Motion carried.

Vugteveen made a motion supported by Hayward to adjourn the meeting at 8:10 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Christine Saddler Robinson Township Clerk